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Lisvtanant General Lsw Allen, -Jr,, USAF
Diractor, National Security Agency
Fort Georpe Meade, Maryland 2075%
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_ With the ctrong belief that it fs i our mutusl intezest
25X1A to uiove rapidly toward a harmosioue and {asting underatandiny
betyren our two ageucies in the SICINT area, I have askad
I — | to chaix an Agency
task force to report to me by mid-Janvary 1977 on the best
ways to attain this objsctive. -Flis two tsammates on this task force
25X1A iy be[[ bt Sivision D atd Jim Hirech of the Office of &Y

Whila the task force will be initially concaraed with an
inventory of CIA rescurces and consideration of what is important
to CIA itself in the SIGINT world, it will scon resch the polnt
of dabating how CIA can contributs to the Community at-lazge
and bow CIA should relate with NSA, Fven before thia point
is reachad, the task force will want to engage iv an iaformal
Gislogue with somsous at NSA on a wide range of subjects,

L ocenrs o me that you may now wish to cousider who thut
Individual n:ight be, 1 ghould fhink he would ba an officer wha
= enjoys your complets confidence, 25)( 1A

25X1A : In the near future, [ ]will call on you and [ Jto
dagcribe all this in more ¢ Incidentally, during the
duration of the task force, f.t!._tl.lwm be the CIA SIGINT Officer-ez
o5x1A Foie of mutual interest to you and to us, [ _]will be asking for
. your views a8 (o what should be the nature and purpose of this rols.

Faithfully vours,
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Lt. Gensral lLew Allen, Jr.
Director, NSA
Fort George Meade, Md 20755
Dear Lew:
With the strong belief that it is in our mutual interest .
to move rapidly toward a harmonious and lasting wunderstanding

between our two agenciea in the SIGINT area, I have asked

to chair an Agency-

‘task force to report to me by mid-January 1977 on the best

ways to attain this objective. His two teammates on this task

force will be |  pf| ' |and James V. Hirsch , 25.

P w8 v e ————

of the Office of ELINT.

‘While the task force will be initially concerned with an
inventory of CIA resources and consideration of what is important
o BIL TinolE i How SICTNE: el 18 will: oo rwach the ‘goink
of debating how CIA can contribute to the Community a.t-largel .
and how CIA should relate with NSA. Even before this point h
is reached, the task force will want to engage in an infprﬁal
:ilalogua with someone at NSA on a wide range of subjects.

It occurs to me that you may wish to consider now whc; that
i&di'vidual might be. I should think he would be an officer who

enjoys your complete confidence.
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‘In the near future I would like to introduce [:I
forma.l.ly to you in his new capacity. He will also serve
temporarily as the CIA SIGINT O:Efi.cer while defining for me a
c¢learer role for this posifion. ”

Sincerely,

Enno H. Knoche
Deputy Director of Central Intelligence .
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